
 
NEGATIVE WORDS AND PHRASES 
Many negative expressions function like ne ... pas. 
 
1. ne ... pas du tout not at all II n'est pas du tout bête. He is not at all stupid. 

2. ne ... point not (emphatic) Il ne le dit point. He does not say it. 

3. ne ... plus no longer, no more Je ne travaille plus. I am no longer working. 

  Je n'ai plus de livres. I have no more books. 

4. ne ... jamais never Il n'oubliera jamais ce film. He will never forget this film. 

    Jamais without ne means ever. Êtes-vous jamais allé ici? Did you ever go here? 

    Jamais can also stand alone, meaning never.    Avez-vous vu ce film?  Jamais!   

                                                                        Have you ever seen this film?  Never! 

5. ne ... guère hardly, scarcely Il n'a guère le temps. He hardly has the time. 

6. ne ... aucun(e) not any, none Il n'a aucun livre. He hasn't a single book. 

7. Aucun(e) ... ne none Aucun n'est vrai. None is true. 

8. ne ... plus 

aucun(e) 

no longer any Il n'a plus aucun livre. He no longer has any books. 

9. ne ... que only Il n'a que deux chambres. He has only two rooms. 

  Il n'a lu que des journaux. He reads only newspapers. 

  Note that que follows the past participle in compound tenses. 

10. ne ... rien nothing, anything Il ne voit rien. He sees nothing. 

   (He doesn't see anything.) 

  Qu'est-ce qu'il voit? Rien. What does he see? Nothing. 

  Il n'a rien vu. He saw nothing. (He didn't 

see anything.) 

  Note that rien precedes the past participle in compound tenses. 

11. Rien ne ... nothing Rien ne peut m'aider. Nothing can help me. 

12. ne ... personne no one, anyone Elle ne regarde personne. She is not looking at anyone. 

   (She is looking at no one.) 

  Elle n'a vu personne. She saw no one. (She didn't 

see anyone.) 

                                          Note that personne follows the past participle in compound tenses. 

13. Personne ne ... No one Personne n'est venu. No one came. 

  Qui est arrive? Personne. Who arrived? No one. 

  Note that personne and rien can stand alone. 

14. nul (nulle) ne ... no one Nul ne sait la vérité. No one knows the truth. 

15. ne ... ni ... ni neither ... nor Il n'a ni père ni mère.    He has neither a father nor a mother. 

  Il n'a écrit ni à son père ni à sa mère. 

  He wrote neither to his father nor to his mother. 

      Ni may be used more than twice. Il ne veut ni lire, ni écrire, ni étudier. 

  He wants neither to read, nor to write, nor to study. 

16. ni l'un(e) ni l'autre ne ...  neither one Ni l'un ni l'autre n'est venu. Neither one came. 



When used as a direct object, ni l'un ni l'autre means either one.  

  Il ne veut ni l'un ni l'autre. He doesn't want either one. 

17. non plus neither, either   

      Non plus is the negative expression which replaces aussi.  

 Il le sait. Je le sais aussi. He knows it. I know it too. 

 Il ne le sait pas. Je ne le sais pas non plus. 

 He doesn't know it. I don't know it either. 

 Elle travaille beaucoup. Moi aussi. 

 She works a lot. Me too (also). (So do I) 

 Elle ne travaille pas beaucoup. Ni moi non plus. 

 She doesn't work much. Neither do I. 

Note that the pronoun used is the disjunctive pronoun.  

 Ni lui non plus. Nor he either. 

Note that de is used instead of the partitive after ne ... pas, ne … plus and ne ... jamais. 

 Je n'ai pas de livres. I don't have any books. 

 Elle n'a plus d'argent.   She doesn't have any more money. 

 II ne mange jamais de tomates. 

 He never eats tomatoes. 

The partitive is used after ne ... que. Je n'ai que des livres. I have only books. 

No article or partitive is used after ne ... ni ... ni.  

 Il n'a ni frères ni soeurs.  

 He has neither brothers nor sisters. 

When jamais and personne are in conditional or interrogative sentences, they may appear without the ne. 

Jamais then means ever and personne means anyone.  

 A-t-elle jamais fait du ski? Has she ever skied? 

 Y a-t-il personne d'intéressant ici? 

 Is there anyone interesting here? 

   

Study the following:   

 Affirmative Negative 

 Elle y va toujours. Elle n'y va jamais. 

 Toujours, je le ferai. Jamais, je ne le ferai. 

 Il a quelque problème. Il n'a aucun problème. 

 Je vois quelque chose. Je ne vois rien. 

 Quelque chose arrive. Rien n'arrive. 

 Je vois quelqu'un. Je ne vois personne. 

 Quelqu'un est venu. Personne n'est venu. 

 Elle apporte et un stylo, et un crayon. Elle n’apporte ni stylo ni crayon. 

 Vous avez encore du chocolat ? Vous n’avez plus de chocolat ? 

 Ils ont seulement une fille. Ils n’ont qu’une fille. 



 Avez-vous un dictionnaire ou un roman ? Je n’ai ni dictionnaire ni roman. 

   

   

Unlike English, many negative words can be used in the same sentence; however, not with pas. 

    present: Il ne dit jamais rien à personne. He never says anything to anyone. 

 Il ne fait rien. He doesn’t do anything. 

 Il ne fait plus rien. He no longer does anything. 

 Il ne fait jamais plus rien. He never does anything anymore. 

 Il ne fait jamais plus rien pour personne. He doesn’t ever do anything anymore for 

anyone. 

  He never does anything anymore for 

anyone. 

  He no longer does anything for anyone. 

 Personne ne sait.  Nobody knows. 

 Personne ne sait rien. Nobody knows anything. 

 Personne ne sait plus rien. Nobody knows anything anymore. 

 Personne ne sait jamais plus rien. Nobody ever knows anything anymore. 

   

    compound tense: Elle n’a rien dit.  She didn’t say anything. 

 Elle n’a plus rien dit. She didn’t say anything anymore. 

 Elle n’a jamais plus rien dit. She hasn’t ever said anything anymore. 

 Elle n’a jamais plus rien dit à personne. She hasn’t ever said anything anymore 

to anybody. 

 Rien n’est arrivé.  Nothing happened. 

 Rien n’est plus arrivé. Nothing happened anymore. 

 Rien n’est jamais plus arrivé. Nothing ever happened anymore. 

 Rien n’est jamais plus arrivé nulle part. Nothing ever happened anymore 

anywhere. 

 Rien n’est jamais plus arrivé à personne. Nothing ever happened anymore to 

anyone. 

 Rien n’est jamais plus arrivé nulle part à personne. 

 Nothing ever happened anymore anywhere to anybody. 

   

Notice the order in which the negative words appear in combination.   

    

    

 

 


